

Griff Boyle



Name	Griff Boyle MBA BA (Hons) FCSD
Personal	Married with two daughters
Education	MBA (with distinction) Napier University Edinburgh (Open learning) 1996-98 <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Change Management• Business and Economic Forecasting• Small Business Management• Public Sector Management
1984 - 1987	BA (Hons) (1st) in Interior Design from Duncan of Jordanstone College of Art, Dundee
Professional Qualifications	Fellow of the Chartered Society of Designers Planning Supervisor, (RICS Heriot Watt University 1996)
Employment	Founder and Director of GBDM Ltd
GBDM Ltd 07: 1999 - present	Key Projects <i>Borders Textile Towerhouse</i> <i>Shetland Museum and Archives</i> <i>Bennachie Visitor Centre Aberdeenshire</i> <i>St Andrews Museum</i> <i>Museum of Scottish Country Life</i> <i>Trail of the Mummies RMO Leiden Holland</i> Author of <i>Design Project Management for Clients</i> published by Ashgate, Burbank USA June 2003. Second Edition commissioned Aug 2008. Translated into simplified Chinese and published in China by Tsinghua University Press in 2007. Expert Advisor and Monitor to the Heritage Lottery Fund Scotland and Northern Ireland since 1999.
National Museums Scotland 08: 1994 – 07: 1999 (Contact)	Design Manager Key Projects <i>Museum of Scotland</i> <i>Ivy Wu Gallery</i> Art and Industry Gallery
Dundee Art Galleries and Museums 06: 1992 – 08: 1994	Museum Design Officer (Head of Museums Design)
Ian Burke Associates Architects 01: 1989 – 06: 1992	Project Designer/ Architect
Nicoll Russell Architects 06: 1987 – 01: 1989	Designer
Lecturing	External Examiner: <i>BA (Hons) Interior Design Course</i> Duncan and Jordanstone College of Art University of Dundee
01: 2000 - 2001	External Examiner: BA (Hons) design and Marketing Course Abertay University Business School
Competitions	Shetland Museum and Archives, Gulbenkian Art Fund Prize Shortlist 2008. Institute of Management Prize 1998 awarded by Napier University on completion of MBA <i>Designer of Scottish Museum of the Year 1996; awarded to "Head for the Hills" Gallery Barrack Street Museum, Dundee</i> <i>Winner of Student Travel Bursary in Royal Society of Arts Annual Interior Design Competition</i> <i>Winner of Design Council National "Student Sponsorship" scheme for Interior Design</i>

Craig Irvine



Name Craig Irvine BSc (Hons)

Personal Single

Education

2007 - 2011 BA (Hons) (1st) in Interior Design from Duncan of Jordanstone College of Art, Dundee

2005 - 2007 NQ and HNC Interior Design Adam Smith College, Fife

Employment

GBDM Ltd 3D Exhibition Designer

05: 2011 - present

Key Projects

Aden Open Air Farming Museum Aberdeenshire

V&A Cecil Beaton Exhibition McManus Galleries Dundee

Prizes and Exhibitions

Guardbridge Paper Student of the Year Prize 2009

Freerange new graduates exhibition London 2010 and 2011

*GIDE (Group for International Design Education) exhibition / workshop
Lacano Switzerland 2010*

Tim Jones

Name	Tim Jones BA (Hons)
Personal	Married with a son and daughter
Education	
1982 - 1985	BA (Hons) (2:1) in Graphic Design from Duncan of Jordanstone College of Art Dundee
Employment	
GBDM Ltd 2003 - present	Graphic Designer Key Projects <i>Dysart Harbourmasters House</i> <i>Shetland Museum and Archives</i> <i>Bennachie Visitor Centre Aberdeenshire</i> <i>Forbo Nairn Building Fife (FHBT)</i> <i>St Andrews Museum</i> <i>Fife Mobile Museum Kirkcaldy Museum -</i> <i>'Making Sense' exhibition 2006</i> <i>'Waste Watchers' exhibition 2005</i> <i>Garden for Life Travelling Exhibition SNH</i>
True Colours Design Associates, Edinburgh 1994 - present	Founding Partner (with wife Elaine) Key Projects <i>National Space Centre NEO Zone</i> <i>Trade exhibitions for Ericsson UK, Damovo</i> <i>Nortel and Simpson Label Company</i> <i>Ola Gorie – Identity and brochure work</i> <i>AMA Homes – Identity and brochure work</i>
Tayburn Design Consultants, Edinburgh 1989 - 1994	Design Principle Key Projects <i>Scottish Power Exhibition</i> <i>Various Design for print clients</i>
Westpoint Design Consultants, Glasgow 1985 - 1989	Graphic Designer Key Projects <i>United Distillers HQ Exhibition</i> <i>Various Design for print clients</i>
Springfield Design Associates, Dundee 1985	Graphic Designer

Lesley Walker



Name	Lesley Walker MA PhD DipEd
Education	PhD Sydney University NSW Australia (Celtic Studies/History) "Continuity & Change in Identity and Language: Welsh Migration & Settlement in the Newcastle Coal Mining District, NSW 1850-1914"
Awarded 2004	
Awarded 1995	MA Sydney University NSW Australia (Celtic Studies/History)
Awarded 1982	MA University of NSW, Australia (English Literature)
Awarded 1977	Diploma in Education University of NSW, Australia
Professional Associations	Museums Association, Group for Education in Museums, Archives & Records Association Vice President Museum Education Association of Australia 1993-1995
Professional Experience	Self-employed Heritage Learning and Interpretation Consultant
Heritage Lottery Fund 2005 - present	Expert Advisor, Mentor and Monitor to the Heritage Lottery Fund Scotland and England. Appointed to latest reduced roster 2009 – 2014 in April 2009.
CyMAL / National Museum (Wales) 2009 - present	Peoples Collection Wales / Casgliad y Werin Cymru - Project Consultant, Wales 1900 – 2000 GCSE online archive & museum-based resource. Learning Strategy for Peoples Collection Wales/ Casgliad y Werin Cymru 2009 -10
Sydney Harbour Foreshore Authority , NSW (Aust) Sept 2010 - June 2011	Interpretation Consultant - The Rocks Heritage Interpretation Strategy 2005 Review and recommendations to align interpretation with industry best practice leading to a revised integrated holistic strategy for both local and tourist visitation.
University of East Anglia School of History 2009	Project consultant - online learning materials for website <i>Walberswick - Coastal De</i> http://www.walberswickww2.co.uk/
MLA East of England 2006 - 2009	Various projects working with teachers, archive and museum services including <i>Our Kind of People - Migration and Identity in the East of England</i> http://ourkindofpeople.e2bn.org/ and <i>The Abolition Project</i> http://abolition.e2bn.org/box.html
ARCW (Archives and Records Council Wales) Sept 2007 - March 2008	Consultant - Strategic Action Plan - actions to be undertaken both nationally and at a local level by individual archive services, and research report making recommendations for the provision of educational services and resources to the formal learning sector by ArchifauCymru-Archives Wales
Other Museum Projects UK 2009 - 2011	Colchester & Ipswich Museums Service British Library Campaign <i>Make an Imp</i> project www.bl.uk/campaign Ipswich Transport Museum – consultant, primary onsite learning programme Dunwich Museum – mentor, onsite school programme development Aldeburgh Museum – mentor, onsite school programme development East Mersea and Felixstoe Museums Consultant, Onsite Education and Interpretation
National Archives, Kew (UK) Oct 2003 – May 2005	
Godden Mackay Logan , Heritage Consultants (Aust). 2002 - 2004	Member of consultancy team - The Rocks (Sydney, Australia) Interpretation Plan; Sydney Harbour Bridge Interpretation Plan Stage 2
Griffin rm (Aust) 2002 - 2003	Co-Consultant, National Capital Authority, Canberra (ACT) - 3 year Strategic Plan for Blundells' Cottage (house museum) – education and interpretation. National Parks Service (NSW) - visitor interpretation and education, Old Great North Road project.
Sydney Harbour Foreshore Authority (Aust) 2002	Research and interpretation, Eveleigh Locomotive Works Interpretation Project machine tools exhibition, building and site interpretation, label and panel writing, picture and archival research.
Channel 4 Learning (UK) 2001, 2003	Researcher & writer, Clipbank - Archive ITN newsreel-based education resource TV Roms and online
History Online (UK) 1999 - 2001	Online education resource developer, writer, researcher and editor
Employment	Heritage Learning Officer (PT) Special Projects Education Officer (PT) Project Manager, "The Victorians in Hertfordshire" online learning project Communications Manager Head of Education (from 1992), Education Officer Secondary School English and History Teacher
Suffolk County Council 2005 - 2007	
Australian National Maritime Museum 2002 - 2003	
Hertfordshire Archives and Local Studies 2000 - 2001	
The Historical Association (UK) 1998 - 1999	
Historic Houses Trust of NSW (Aust) 1989 -1995	
NSW Dept of Education 1977 - 1988	
Awards	Australian Government Post-Graduate Award 1995 - 1997 Museum Education Association of Australia BP professional development scholarship 1990